

# LEIGH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Louise Kleinschmidt

Salehurst Barn, Oak Lane, Blackham, Kent TN3 9UB

Telephone: 01892 740753

Email: [clerk@leighkent.org.uk](mailto:clerk@leighkent.org.uk)

[www.leighkent.org.uk](http://www.leighkent.org.uk)

To: The Members of Leigh Parish Council

2<sup>nd</sup> January 2024

**You are required to attend the Leigh Parish Council Meeting  
to be held on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> January 2024 at 8.00pm in the Small Hall, High Street, Leigh**

## AGENDA

### Open Session:

1. To hear reports from County and District Councillors
2. To hear questions from members of the public

### Closed Session:

1. **To accept apologies for absence**
2. **Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest / Non-Pecuniary Interest on matters to be discussed**
3. **To approve minutes of the Leigh Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> December 2023**
4. **To approve list of meeting dates 2024**
5. **Planning:**
  - i. To consider applications received
  - ii. To report SDC planning application decisions
  - iii. To discuss SDC Draft Local Plan public consultation which runs until 11<sup>th</sup> January 2024
  - iv. To hear update regarding the porosity tests in Greenview Avenue
6. **The Green**
  - i. To discuss quote for grounds maintenance of The Green 2024
  - ii. To discuss quote for maintenance of other Parish Council owned land 2024
  - iii. To discuss the provision of posts around The Green
  - iv. To discuss the clearance of ditches and edge of lane to the church
  - v. To discuss the planting of a memorial tree on The Green
  - vi. To discuss residents' feedback regarding the application by Shayler's Fun Fair to visit Leigh from 14<sup>th</sup> to 21<sup>st</sup> August 2024
7. **Highways & Rights of Way**
  - i. To hear update regarding drainage works on Coppings Road
  - ii. To hear update regarding drainage works on Powdermill Lane
8. **To discuss proposal to work in a cluster with neighbouring parishes to create an area Emergency Plan**
9. **To hear report of the Coffee Corner project held in the Leigh Scout Hut**
10. **Aviation**
11. **Charçott**
12. **Aged Persons Dwellings**
13. **The Old Burial Ground**
  - i. To hear update regarding the provision of the new path
  - ii. To discuss purchase of new noticeboard and approve costs
14. **To discuss nominations for the KALC Community Award 2024**
15. **To discuss dates for the Bulk Refuse Collection Service 2024**
16. **To discuss correspondence received**
17. **Finance:**
  - i. To discuss the 2023/24 Actual vs Budget and Earmarked Reserves, and the 2024/25 Budget
  - ii. To set the level of the 2024/25 Precept
  - iii. To consider application for grant from Leigh PCC towards magazine costs: £375
  - iv. To approve list of payments
18. **Items for reporting or inclusion in future agenda**

